Dear Thaw Da and Ko Soe Lu,

Thanks for the compliments. The Master DVD is finished and I am editing to finalise, then after start to make copies as requested number of persons donated and I have to send by Mail.

Sorry that I could not give time to sit down and chat for a while even. Next time.

I have put some photos on the MEHSA Website and will be displayed when Kenny is Free.

 

Donations for the Memorial foundation is accepted by Alan Kyaw Maung

 

 

Sincerely,

Ko Edwin

Thawda Win  wrote:

Hi Ko Edwin,
Thida wants to know where and when should she be expecting her DVD? 
Also I want to let you know that we enjoyed the reunion day a lot. Everyone appeared to be in good mood. The gathering in my opinion was a great success. 
Many thanks to you and your team. 
Best wishes,
Thawda

Dear Marina and Pip

Thanks for being with us.

We keep contact and all the best

Sincerely,

Tammy and Edwin

Philip Gaudoin  wrote:

From: Philip Gaudoin 
To: edwin tinhtut 
Subject: Ying Ying Thaike
Date: Fri, 18 Jan 2008 10:33:17 +0000

Dear Edwin,
 

I’m sorry that I only picked up your correspondence with Ying Ying Thaike today. We’ve been busy getting ourselves sorted out after our visit to Bangkok.
 

First of all, can Pip and I thank you for your very generous hospitality at the meeting on the 11th, and the lunch afterwards. We are grateful. Can we also congratulate you and Tammy, and all the team you had, including the staff from your office, on the absolutely first class job that you did in organising the Reunion. It was the very best, by far! And no wonder the end vote was for a repeat Reunion in Bangkok in 2010.  We’ll make every attempt to come again.
 

Yours, with regards to you and Tammy,
 

Marina
Dear Patricia ,

Hope you arrived home safely by now.

Here are some ReUnion News.

Take care

Sincerely,

Edwin

 

Thanks, Sandra and Melvin.

Kenny:  News updates

Melvin Myint Thane  wrote:

Dear Ko Edwin,
I'm sure you've received many messages of congratulations. Pls  accept 
one of the late comers as only now have I recovered from all the 
excitement and sleepless nights and back in normal mode. It was an 
international event of world wide magnitude. I and the rest of the 
sisters and cousin (Vivian Lee) have not been able to exchange the 
photos as yet. Will send you when its been all consolidated.
While still fresh in my memory, I would like to have the contact add; of 
Patricia Shamarette or A Mrs Patricia Watson or Walton or something. (husband's name is David) She signed up 
for the tour to Ayudiya. She and the Vergies and the other GCEs used to 
stay at the house next to the football field.
Sorry to bother you again.

Regards,
Melvin


Dear Edwin and Tammy,
                       Just to say a big thank you for the great time we
had at your place and the reunion. We thoroughly enjoyed meeting
long lost friends, eating good food and just participating. Both of you
must be tired. Take a good rest.
               best regards,
          Sandra  Kyaw Oo

Dear Mra,

I think many had  extended tours and gatherings,dinner,shopping together within the five days or more.Today,19th. many started to travel home.The Yangon Group told me as soon as they arrived back from Kanchanaburi and thanked me for the trip just because you were there ! and did you teach them the Judson  Calls ?

 

Many will be surprised, I knew a lot of happy moments, many shared with their love ones.

Good stories came back to me,slowly.

So be careful..   news com back to me. But not to worry,... You know me...girls and boys... I am not  " US Today "  

... or,  "..... Post something " I am Mum

 

Here in Thailand and in many countries,Guitarist use their Own Guitars. Rented ones are not good. But well... Tammy says the band is very good. and " Mae Yay " says.... Boss... Uncle Julian don't look like he can go on stage and play guitar. He is quiet ( and drinking beer in a corner ,I added that )  

I explained the drummer about the Drums.

 

Thanks to all for participating. The Photos and DVD is good.

Some Photos are on the website already

 

With Metta,

Edwin

 


MRATUN wrote: 

Edwin,

 

I've seen a few accolades now and feel that I really need to also put in my 2 cents worth. I know how much effort goes into the planning and execution of events of this nature and size and must say that you have done a fantastic job. Everything went so well and a great time was had by all, specially myself!

 

Kop kun mark krup! Dee htee soot!

 

Mra

Dear Bo,

 

When the ReUnion is to be in Bangkok, how can I make it a stiff collar affair and " dinner is served " sort of thing for the " Ba Yokes " who are on the Attending list and looking forward to have fun , so it's an entertainment country so must be something different. 

 

There seem to be no idle single moment for every one. Make them up on their feet too.!

 

Will see you this year.

Sincerely

Edwin

 



bzawwin wrote:

Edd, I am so much in awe of you. How do you do it? Where do you get all the energy?. Everyone who has contacted me back from BKK Reunion cannot give enough praise. You might have set a bar that won't be achievable for the following reunions hereafter. Thank you for the photos which has made me more envious. Are those your "nieces"? Wow. What beauties. Maybe that the secret! Ha Ha. I was already practising the old Teen Angel songs and wanted to meet up with Frank, Victor and you for our own "reunion". Anyway, I promise  to visit you there later this year. Love and best wishes to you and your family, Bo.

The Pretty Violinist as a professional and met her at Wallace Hla's daughter wedding last year, doing her music show... so I hired her and team. They are Thais.

 

As for the Naked girls... we all are too old for their liking so gave them our Boy scouts 

" Kyat a job " work assignment like in our Ole Country..

 

You can buy the DVD at US$30.00 per piece as donation to the Memorial Foundation Fund.

See you  at the next reunion in 2010.

Vote for it.

Best

 

Edwin

Johnnie Yeap  wrote:

Hi Handsome dude....................what happened to all the naked girls???

 

 

 

I'm good Edwin,
Getting better and regaining my strength everyday
The pretty violinist, who is she?
You are looking well.
The accolades for the planner are great!Good job!
how do I get the video?
 
Nyo


Dear Nyo,

Just a taste of the reunion,

How are you ??

Best
Edwin
